Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 8:36 AM ‘
To: ‘kineryem@gmail.com’
Subject: BEHIND-THE-SCENES: your articles: "Cuomo Impeachment Probe Moving Forward,

Hundreds of Tips Roll In" (Bloomberg, May 26, 2021) & “"Cuomo's Impeachment Inquiry
Accused of Slow-Walking its Probe" (Bloomberg, May 27, 2021)
Attachments: 3-18-20-ltr-to-gov.pdf; 8-21-13-ltr-to-gov.pdf; 4-7-21-email-to-davis-polk-1.pdf

TO: Emma Kinery/Bloomberg

As propos of your yesterday’s article "Cuomo Impeachment Probe Moving Forward, Hundreds of Tips Roll In" and your
today’s article “Cuomo’s Impeachment Inquiry Accused of Slow-Walking Its Probe”, have any of your sources alerted you
to the below May 25 e-mail to Assembly Judiciary Committee Chair Lavine, to the 19 other members of the Assembly
Judiciary Committee, and to Assembly Administrative Counsel entitled: “Emergency Action & Oversight Required: The
Assembly's taxpayer-paid counsel, Davis Polk, is in breach of its contract & its publicly-made promises to safeguard vs
conflicts of interest in investigating whether Gov. Cuomo committed impeachable acts”. It identified that Davis Polk
already has the answer for which it was retained “whether evidence exists to support a finding that the Governor has
engaged in conduct which merits impeachment under the New York State Constitution and the laws of the State of
New York”, called for the firm to be fired, for cause, and asked that the issue of its breach of contract, born of conflicts
of interest, be placed as #1 on the agenda of the Committee’s May 26" meeting. Was it? — and what are Davis Polk’s
answers to its guestions?

Please call me about this MAJOR, MAJOR story...
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 8:29 PM

To: 'LavineC@nyassembly.gov' <LavineC@nyassembly.gov>; 'MontesanoM@nyassembly.gov'
<MontesanoM@nyassembly.gov>; 'abinantit@nyassembly.gov' <abinantit@nyassembly.gov>;
'braunsteine@nyassembly.gov' <braunsteine @nyassembly.gov>; 'brownk@nyassembly.gov'
<brownk@nyassembly.gov>; 'byrnesm@nyassembly.gov' <byrnesm@nyassembly.gov>; ‘cruzc@nyassembly.gov'
<cruzc@nyassembly.gov>; 'joyneri@nyassembly.gov' <joynerl@nyassembly.gov>; 'mcmahonk@nyassembly.gov'
<mcmahonk@nyassembly.gov>; 'mitaynesm@nyassembly.gov' <mitaynesm@nyassembly.gov>;
'norrism@nyassembly.gov' <norrism@nyassembly.gov>; 'quartd@nyassembly.gov' <guartd @nyassembly.gov>;
‘rajkumarj@nyassembly.gov' <rajkumarj@nyassembly.gov>; 'SeawrightR@nyassembly.gov'
<SeawrightR@nyassembly.gov>; 'SteckP@nyassembly.gov' <SteckP@nyassembly.gov>; ‘tannousism@nyassembly.gov'
<tannousism@nyassembly.gov>; ‘WalkerL@nyassembly.gov' <WalkerL@nyassembly.gov>; 'wallacem@nyassembly.gov'
<wallacem@nyassembly.gov>; 'walshm@nyassembly.gov' <walshm@nyassembly.gov>; 'Weprin@nyassembly.gov'
<Weprin@nyassembly.gov>; 'ZebrowskiK@nyassembly.gov' <ZebrowskiK@nyassembly.gov>;
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